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-Malaise, Gordon

From: Huriburt, Waylon - GOV <Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 2:41 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Rose, Stefanie

Subject: FW: Companion to LRB-2949

Attachments: 13-2949_1.pdf

Could | get these emailed for jacketing?
Thanks.

Waylon

From: Rose, Stefanie [mailto:Stefanie.Rose@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 9:07 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon - LEGIS

Cc: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV

Subject: Companion to LRB-2949

Gordon, please draft companion to LRB-2949.

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV [mailto:Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Rose, Stefanie

Subject: Are these jacketed for pickup?

If I could get senate and assembly versions drafted that would be great.

Thanks.

Waylon Hurlburt

Senior Advisor

The Office of Governor Scott Walker
State of Wisconsin

(608)266-9709



1

o> BN N

GMM:jld;jm
L S

AN AcT relating to: local youth apprenticeship grants and making an

appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, $1,773,700 is appropriated to the Department of Workforce
Development (DWD) in each of fiscal years 2013—-14 and 2014-15 for local youth
apprenticeship grants to local partnerships consisting of one or more school districts,
other public agencies, nonprofit organizations, individuals, and other persons for the
implementation and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. This bill
increases the amounts appropriated to DWD for those grants by $500,000 in each of
fiscal years 2013-14 and 2014-15.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Fiscal changes.
(1) LOCAL YOUTH APPRENTICESHIP GRANTS. In the schedule under section 20.005
(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce development

under section 20.445 (1) (e) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2013, the dollar
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BILL SECTION 1
amount is increased by $500,000 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in
which this subsection takes effect for the purpose for which the appropriation is
made. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the department of workforce development under section 20.445 (1) (e) of the
statutes, as affected by the acts of 2013, the dollar amount is increased by $500,000
for the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect

for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)




"Parisi, Lori

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV <Waylon.Hurlburt@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:43 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3020/1 Topic: Youth apprenticeship program; appropriation increase

Please Jacket LRB -3020/1 for the SENATE.




